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Constable Darwon Evans
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darwon.evans@co.polk.tx.us

Tuesday, January 18, 2022

Judge Murphy:

I'would like to request consideration of asset transfer of 2 high mileage patrol units currently in the Polk
Sheriff’s Dept. fleet & inventory, to be transferred to Polk Co., Pct 4 Constables Dept, once the Sheriff’s Dept.
releases them from their fleet. )

In speaking with Sheriff Lyons, his department should be receiving, within the next few months, a fleet of new
patrol units. The new units are coming fully equipped with new radios and accessories.

It is my understanding that his department will be releasing for trade in, a few high mileage patrol units that are
already equipped with radios, emergency lights and some in car equipment.

The old units are already paid for and would be of no additional cost to the county. My department needs 2
additional units and would utilize the units in serving civil process and patrol of Polk Co., Pct. 4. In the event of
emergencies, such as hurricanes or natural disasters, the units would provide better coverage for life saving
events.

Respectfully submitted:

Polk Co., Pct. 4 Constable

Darwon Evans




